Directory of Voluntary Organisations

Funding

2010

Documentation Centre for Women and Children (DCWC)

National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development

5, Siri Institutional Area, Hauz Khas, New Delhi - 110016

Number of Copies:	100			
Copyright: National	Institute of Public	: Cooperation and	Child Development,	2010

Project Team

Project In-charge : Mrs. Meenakshi Sood

Project Team : Ms. Renu Banker

Ms. Alpana Kumari

Computer Assistance : Mrs. Sandeepa Jain

Mr. Abhishek Tiwari

Acknowledgements : Voluntary Organisations

International Organisations

DISCLAIMER

All efforts have been made to verify and collate information about organisations included in the Directory. Information has been collected from various sources, namely directories, newsletters, Internet, proforma filled in by organisations, telephonic verification, letter heads, etc.

However, NIPCCD does not take any responsibility for any error that may inadvertently have crept in.

The address of offices of organisations, telephone numbers, e-mail IDs, activities, etc. change from time to time, hence NIPCCD may not be held liable for any incorrect information included in the Directory.

Foreword

Funding organisations play a very important role in society. They assist voluntary organisations in taking up activities of their interest by providing support, both financial and technical. Social development has been ranked high on the priority list of Government programmes since Independence, and voluntary organisations have been equal partners in accelerating the pace of development. Being in close proximity to the community, voluntary organisations have done pioneering work in many areas, rendered productive services, highlighted many social problems, undertaken advocacy, and lobbied for the rights of the underprivileged. Funding organisations support them in their endeavour.

To showcase the work of voluntary organisations, a project was undertaken by Documentation Centre for Women and Child (DCWC), NIPCCD to bring out a series of Directories of Voluntary Organisations working in different areas namely health; nutrition; child welfare; social welfare; women welfare; destitute children, including adoption and street children; child labour; social defence, including trafficking; funding organisations; human development and education; scheduled castes/scheduled tribes; and rural development.

The Directories give detailed information about organisations and their activities, including postal address, telephone, fax, website, e-mail address, and key words indicating their programmes and activities.

The present document covers organizations and agencies who provide funding to voluntary organisations. For the convenience of users, the organisations in the Directory have been arranged alphabetically state-wise, and an Index is provided to facilitate retrieval.

I would like to express my gratitude to all the organisations who have extended their full cooperation and shared the relevant information. Without their support it would not have been possible to bring out this compilation. My gratitude also extends to all persons from international organisations, and all those who have cooperated so willingly in sharing information with us.

It is hoped that this document would be useful to all stakeholders working for the empowerment of vulnerable sections of society.

(Dinesh Paul)

CONTENTS

S.No.	State/Organisation	Page No
	Andhra Pradesh	1-2
1.	CARE Andhra Pradesh	1
2.	Child Rights and You (CRY)	1
3.	Concern India Foundation	1
4.	Indo-Swiss Project Andhra Pradesh (ISPA)	1
5.	SMILE Foundation	2
6.	SOPAR	2
	Bihar	2-3
7.	CARE Bihar (Muzaffarpur)	2
8.	CARE Bihar (Patna)	3
	Chandigarh	3
9.	Society for Service to Voluntary Agencies (SOSVA)	3
	Chhattisgarh	3
10.	CARE Chhattisgarh	3
	Delhi	4-17
11.	ACORD (Asian Centre for Organisation Research and	4
12.	Development) ASSOCHAM The Associated Chambers of Commerce & Industry of India	4
13.	Aga Khan Foundation (India)	4
14.	Ashoka Foundation	5
15.	Asian Development Bank	5
16.	Australian Agency for International Development	5
17.	Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation	5
18.	British Development Cooperation (The Development Section, British High Commission)	6
19.	British High Commission, British Council Division	6
20.	CARE	6
21.	Canadian International Development Agency (CIDA)	6
22.	Caritas India	7
23.	Central Social Welfare Board	7

S.No.	State/Organisation	Page No.
24.	Charities Aid Foundation India	7
25.	Child Rights and You (CRY)	7
26.	Churches Auxiliary for Social Action (CASA)	8
27.	Commission of the European Communities	8
28.	Concern India Foundation	8
29.	DANIDA	8
30.	Delhi Commonwealth Women's Association	9
31.	Evangelical Fellowship of India, Commission on Relief	9
32.	FICCI Socio-Economic Development Foundation	9
33.	Ford Foundation	9
34.	Fried-Rich Naumann Stiftung	10
35.	Friedrich Ebert Stiftung	10
36.	India Canada Co-operation Office (ICCO)	10
37.	Indian Committee of Youth Organisations (ICYO)	10
38.	Indo-Global Social Service Society (IGSSS)	11
39.	International Committee of the Red Cross (ICRC)	11
40.	International Development Research Centre (IDRC)	11
41.	Irish Aid	11
42.	MacArthur Foundation, The John D. & Catherine T. MacArthur Foundation	12
43.	New Education Group Foundation for Innovation & Research in Education	12
44.	Norwegian Agency for Development Cooperation (NORAD)	12
45.	Oxfam (India) Trust	13
46.	Plan India (Plan to Change the World)	13
47.	Population Foundation of India (PFI)	13
48.	Royal Netherlands Embassy	13
49.	SMILE Foundation for Children's Health and Education	14
50.	Save the Children (Bal Raksha, Bharat)	14
51.	Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute	14
52.	Society for Development Alternatives	14
53.	Society for Participatory Research in Asia (PRIA)	15

S.No.	State/Organisation	Page No.
54.	Society for Rural, Urban & Tribal Initiative (SRUTI)	15
55.	Swedish International Development Agency (SIDA)	15
56.	Terre Des Hommes (Germany)	15
57.	United Nations Volunteers, Sub-Regional Programme for South Asia	16
58.	United States Agency for International Development (USAID)	16
59.	Unniti Foundation India	16
60.	Voluntary Health Association of India (VHAI)	16
61.	World Bank	17
62.	World Food Programme (WFP)	17
	Gujarat	17-18
63.	ASSOCHAM The Associated Chambers of Commerce & Industry of India	17
64.	Aga Khan Rural Support Programme	17
65.	CARE India, Ahmedabad	18
66.	CARE India, Bhuj	18
67.	FICCI-CARE Gujarat	18
	Jharkhand	19
68.	CARE India	19
	Karnataka	19-23
69.	Action Aid	19
70.	Azim Premji Foundation, Advocacy and Communication	19
71.	Child Fund Association	20
72.	Child Rights and You (CRY)	20
73.	Christian Children's Fund (CCF)	20
74.	Community Aid Alliance (CAA)	20
75.	Concern India Foundation	21
76.	Development Innovations and Network	21
77.	HIVOS	21
78.	Infosys Foundation	21
79.	Mata Amritanandamayi Mutt	22
80.	Murray Culshaw Advisory Services	22

S.No.	State/Organisation	Page No.
81.	SMILE Foundation	22
82.	Society for Service to Voluntary Agencies (SOSVA)	22
83.	Sulabh International Social Service Organisation (SISCO)	23
	Madhya Pradesh	23
84.	CARE	23
	Maharashtra	23-27
85.	Action Aid	23
86.	Ashoka Foundation	23
87.	Child Rights and You (CRY)	24
88.	Churches Auxiliary for Social Action (CASA)	24
89.	Concern India Foundation, Mumbai	24
90.	Concern India Foundation, Pune	24
91.	Habitat for Humanity India	25
92.	Lupin Laboratories Human Resources and Welfare	25
93.	Foundation Mahindra Foundation	25
94.	Meljol	25
95.	SMILE Foundation	26
96.	Sir Dorabji Tata Trust	26
97.	Sir Ratan Tata Trust	26
98.	Society for Service to Voluntary Agencies (SOSVA)	26
99.	Terre Des Hommes (Germany) (Regional Co-ordination Office for South Asia)	27
100.	The Bombay Community Public Trust	27
101.	Watershed Organization Trust (WOTR)	27
	Manipur	28
102.	Tear Fund India Committee on Relief and Rehabilitation Service (TFICORPS)	28
	Orissa	28
103.	Action Aid India	28
104.	CARE	28
	Rajasthan	29

S.No.	State/Organisation	Page No.
105.	Asian Centre for Organisation Research and Development (ACORD)	29
106.	CARE	29
107.	Lupin Human Welfare & Research Foundation	29
	Tamil Nadu	30-31
108.	ABC Consulting	30
109.	AMM Foundation	30
110.	CARE	30
111.	Child Rights and You	30
112.	Churches Auxiliary for Social Action (CASA)	31
113.	Concern India Foundation	31
	Uttar Pradesh	31-32
114.	CARE (UP)	31
115.	Financial Management Service Foundation (FMSF)	31
116.	PRERANA Population Resource Centre	32
	West Bengal	32-33
117.	Ashoka Foundation	32
118.	CARE West Bengal	32
119.	Catholic Relief Service CRS-UNCC	32
120.	Child Rights and You (CRY)	33
121.	Church's Auxiliary for Social Action (CASA)	33
122.	Concern India Foundation	33
123.	SMILE Foundation	33

1. ANDHRA PRADESH

2. **CARE Andhra Pradesh** Tel : 040-23313998

6-3-608/1, Khairatabad 040-23316379 Anand Nagar Colony Fax : 040-23323441

Hyderabad - 500004 E_mail : careap@hd1.vsnl.net.in
Andhra Pradesh Website: www.careindia.org

Activities: PARTNERSHIP; HEALTH AND NUTRITION; AIDS; LIVELIHOOD; EDUCATION; STEP; COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT; FUNDING; GENDER; REPRODUCTIVE CHILD HEALTH; SNEHAL (SUSTAINED NUTRITION EDUCATION HEALTH AND LIVELIHOOD)

3. **Child Rights and You (CRY)** Tel : 09949423117 C/O Tata Business Support Services Ltd Fax : 040-66387032

Ist Floor, Gowra Trinity E_mail: cryinfo.hyd@crymail.org

Chiran Fort Lane, Begumpet Website: -Hyderabad - 500016 Contact: -

Andhra Pradesh

Activities: FUNDING; CHILDREN; CHILD RIGHTS; MARGINALISED CHILDREN; FAMILY; SLUM DWELLERS; VULNERABLE GROUPS

4. **Concern India Foundation** Tel : 040-27732950

Flat No. 403 040-27734936 Nirman Towers Fax : 040-27731460

East Maradpally E_mail: hyderabad@concernindia.org Hyderabad - 500026 Website: www.concernindia.org

Andhra Pradesh Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; EDUCATION; HEALTH; COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

Indo-Swiss Project Andhra Pradesh (ISPA)
 Tel : 040-229827 040-3320386

VBRI Premises Fax : 040-244118

Shanthi Nagar E_mail : -Hyderabad - 500028 Website: -Andhra Pradesh Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; SUSTAINABLE LAND MANAGEMENT; LIVELIHOOD; EDUCATION; DAIRYING; INCOME GENERATION; NUTRITION; GENDER; LIVESTOCK; ANIMAL HUSBANDRY

6. **SMILE Foundation** Tel : 040-40200894 G-9, Ist Floor 040-27847081

Bharani Residency Complex Fax : -

Minister Road, Secunderabad E_mail: hyd@smilefoundationindia.org

Hyderabad - 500003 Website: -Andhra Pradesh Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; EDUCATION; HEALTH CARE; MOBILE HEALTH VAN; HEALTH; LIVELIHOOD; GIRL CHILD; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT; ADVOCACY; SPECIAL INTERVENTIONS; PROJECTS

7. **SOPAR** Tel : 0870-2459287 C/O Bala Vikasa, Social Service Society H.No.1-1-867 Fax : 0870-2459738

Siddarthanagar, NIIT (Post), Kazipet E_mail: balavikas@sify.com

Warangal - 506004 Website: -Andhra Pradesh Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT; CAPACITY BUILDING; DRINKING WATER; DEFLUORIDATION; WATER MANAGEMENT; FARMERS COOPERATION

BIHAR

8. CARE Bihar (Muzaffarpur) Tel : National Highway - 28 Fax : Near Pandeyji Ka Petrol Pump E mail : -

Muzaffarpur Website: www.careindia.org

Bihar Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; PARTNERSHIP; HEALTH AND NUTRITION; AIDS; LIVELIHOOD; EDUCATION; STEP; COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT; GENDER; REPRODUCTIVE CHILD HEALTH; SNEHAL (SUSTAINED NUTRITION, EDUCATION; HEALTH AND LIVELIHOOD)

9. **CARE Bihar (Patna)** Tel : 0612-2274957

14, Patliputra Colony 0612-2274389

Patna - 800013 Website: www.careindia.org

Bihar Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; PARTNERSHIP; HEALTH AND NUTRITON; AIDS; LIVELIHOOD; EDUCATION; STEP; COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT; GENDER; REPRODUCTIVE CHILD HEALTH; SNEHAL (SUSTAINED NUTRITION EDUCATION HEALTH AND LIVELIHOOD)

CHANDIGARH

 10.
 Society for Service to Voluntary
 Tel
 : 0172-2746258

 Agencies (SOSVA)
 0172-2744197

 Room No. 18-20
 Fax
 : 0172-2746258

1st Floor E_mail : sosva@sify.com

Karuna Sadan Building, Sector-11B Website: -Chandigarh - 160001 Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; PROJECT PROMOTION; TRAINING; INFORMATION; VOLUNTEERING; PHYSICAL RESOURCES; COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT; NON GOVERNMENT ORGANISATION; FAMILY WELFARE; HEALTH; HIV/AIDS; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT

CHHATTISGARH

11. **CARE Chhattisgarh** Tel : 0771-2422442 C-52, Shailendra Nagar 0771-2446140/41

Raipur - 492001 Fax : 0771-2422529

Chhattisgarh E_mail: cbox-cg@careindia.org

Website: careindia.org

Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; PARTNERSHIP; HEALTH AND NUTRITION; AIDS; LIVELIHOOD; EDUCATION; STEP; COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT; GENDER; REPRODUCTIVE CHILD HEALTH; SNEHAL (SUSTAINED NUTRITION EDUCATION HEALTH AND LIVELIHOOD)

DELHI

12. **ACORD** Tel : 011-26411990/91

(Asian Centre for Organisation 011-26411992 Research and Development) Fax : 011-26411994

R-281, Greater Kailash-I E_mail: acord@del2.vsnl.net.in
Post Box No. 4226 acord@acordasia.com
New Delhi - 110048 Website: www.acordasia.com

Delhi Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; TRAINING; APPLIED RESEARCH; WATER MANAGEMENT; YAMUNA ACTION PLAN; RIVER POLLUTION;

CONSULTATION

13. **ASSOCHAM** Tel : 011-46550555

The Associated Chambers of Commerce & Industry of IndiaFax : 46536481/82/97/98
E_mail : assocham@nic.in

ASSOCHAM Corporate Office Website: 1, Community Centre, Zamrudpur Contact: -

Kailash Colony New Delhi - 110048

Delhi

Activities: FUNDING; ENERGY AND POWER; EDUCATION; REAL ESTATE; RURAL DEVELOPMENT; EMPOWER INDIANS; ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

14. **Aga Khan Foundation (India)** Tel : 011-23386234

Sarojini House 011-23782157/85 2nd Floor Fax : 011-23782174

6, Bhagwandas Road E_mail: akfindia@atge.automail.com

New Delhi - 110001 akfind@nda.vsnl.net.in

Delhi Website: www.akdn.org

Contact: -

Activities: HEALTH; EDUCATION; CULTURE; MICRO FINANCE; FUNDING; DISASTER MANAGEMENT; AIDS; RURAL DEVELOPMENT; VOLUNTEER; WATER AND SANITATION; DISASTER REHABILITATION

15. **Ashoka Foundation** Tel : 011-26190969 T-13. Green Park Extension Fax : 011-26198002

New Delhi - 110016 E_mail: sbhattacharya@ashoka.org

Delhi Website: www.ashoka.org

Contact: Director

Activities: FUNDING; CAPACITY BUILDING; HEALTH CARE

16. Asian Development Bank
4, San Martin Marg
Chanakyapuri
Post Box No. - 5331

Tel: 011-24107200
Fax: 011-26870955
E_mail: adbinrm@adb.org
Website: www.adb.org

New Delhi - 110021 Contact: -

Delhi

Activities: FUNDING; POVERTY ALLEVIATION; ECONOMIC GROWTH; ENVIRONMENT; SUSTAINABLE GROWTH; MICRO CREDIT; URBAN

DEVELOPMENT; SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT

17. **Australian Agency for International** Tel : 011-26888223 **Development** Fax : 011-26887492
1/50, G Shanti Path E_mail : ausaidnd@vsnl.com

Chanakyapuri -

New Delhi - 110021 Website: www.ausaid.gov.au

Delhi Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; POVERTY ALLEVIATION; HEALTH; EDUCATION; RURAL DEVELOPMENT; GOVERNANCE; SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT;

ENVIRONMENT

18. **Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation** Tel : 011-41688432/8556 A-10, Sanskrit Bhawan 26965928/41788557

Qutab Institutional Area Fax : Aruna Asaf Ali Marg E_mail : New Delhi - 110067 Website: Delhi Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; GLOBAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME; GLOBAL HEALTH PROGRAMME; RESEARCH AND EVALUATION; HIV/AIDS; CHILD HEALTH; EDUCATION AND INFORMATION

19. **British Development Cooperation** Tel : 011-26872161 (The Development Section, British Fax : 011-26870062/65

High Commission) E_mail: postmaster.nedel@fco.gov.uk

Shanti Path, Chanakyapuri Website: www.ukindia.com

New Delhi - 110021 Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; POVERTY ALLEVIATION; RESEARCH; EDUCATION; GENDER EQUALITY; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT; CHILD DEVELOPMENT; RELIEF; SAFE DRINKING WATER; SANITATION

20. **British High Commission** Tel : 011-23711401/2/3
British Council Division Fax : 011-23710717

17, Kasturba Gandhi Marg E_mail : delhi.enquiry@inbritishcouncil.org

New Delhi - 110001 Website: www.britishcouncil.org.in

Activities: POVERTY ALLEVIATION; RESEARCH; EDUCATION; GENDER EQUALITY; WOMEN EMPOWERMENT; CHILD DEVELOPMENT; RELIEF; SAFE DRINKING WATER; SANITATION

21. **CARE** Tel : 011-26566060/4101 27, Hauz Khas Village 26564081/26529671

New Delhi - 110016 E_mail : cbox@careindia.org
Delhi Website: www.careindia.org

Contact: Director

Activities: FUNDING; PARTNERSHIP; HEALTH AND NUTRITION; AIDS; LIVELIHOOD; EDUCATION; STEP; COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT; GENDER; REPRODUCTIVE CHILD HEALTH; SNEHAL (SUSTAINED NUTRITION EDUCATION HEALTH AND LIVELIHOODS)

22. Canadian International Development Tel : 011-26876500
Agency (CIDA) 011-41782000
Development Assistance Section Fax : 011-41782020

Post Box No. 5208 E mail: -

7/8, Shanti Path, Chanakyapuri Website: www.india.gc.ca

New Delhi - 110021 Contact: -

Delhi

Activities: FUNDING; TRAINING; TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE; POVERTY ALLEVIATION; EDUCATION; AIDS; RESEARCH; DEMOCRATIC GOVERNANCE; HEALTH EDUCATION; GENDER EQUALITY; ENVIRONMENT; SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY; TSUNAMI VICTIM

23. **Caritas India** Tel : 011-23363390/2735

CBCI Centre 011-23742339
Ashok Place Fax : 23715146/23367488
Opp. to Gole Dakkhana E_mail : director@caritasindia.org

Activities: FUNDING; GENDER; DISASTER MANAGEMENT; HUMAN DEVELOPMENT; EMPOWERMENT OF LOCAL COMMUNITIES; RELIEF AND REHABILITATION; EDUCATION; COMMUNITY BASED REHABILITATION

24. **Central Social Welfare Board** Tel : 011-26960059-61

 Samaj Kalyan Bhawan
 011-26964447

 B-12, Tara Crescent
 Fax : 011-26960057

Qutab Institutional Area, South of IIT E_mail: cswb_1@yahoo.co.in New Delhi - 110016 E_mail: cswb_1@yahoo.co.in samajkalyan@gmail.com

Delhi Website: www.cswb.gov.in

Activities: FUNDING; SOCIAL WELFARE; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT; MATERNAL CHILD HEALTH; EDUCATION; TRAINING; AWARENESS GENERATION; MONITORING NGO; COUNSELLING; FAMILY COUNSELLING; WORKING WOMEN'S HOSTEL; VOCATIONAL TRAINING

25. **Charities Aid Foundation India** Tel : 011-41689100 A-85. Ist Floor Fax : 011-41689104

East of Kailash E_mail : contact@cafindia.org
New Delhi - 110065 Website: www.cafindia.org

Activities: FUNDING; DEVELOPMENT; CAPACITY BUILDING; TRAINING;

WATER

26. **Child Rights and You (CRY)** Tel : 011-24693137/4790

Community Facility Complex 011-24693159/3159

DDA Slum Wing (Barat Ghar) Fax : 011-24632302

Bapu Park, Kotla Mubarakpur E_mail: cryinfo.del@crymail.org

New Delhi - 110003 Website: www.cry.org

Delhi Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; CHILD WELFARE; FELLOWSHIP; SCHOOL; EDUCATION; PRIMARY SCHOOL; HEALTH; CHILD LABOUR; CHILD RIGHTS; CHILDLINE;

SANITATION; LEGAL RIGHTS

27. Churches Auxiliary for Social Action Tel : 011-25730611/2

(CASA) 011-25731218/9

Rachna Building, 4th Floor Fax : 011-25752502

2, Rajendra Place E_mail : sushant@casa-india.org
Rachna Place, Pusa Road casa@del6.vsnl.net.in

New Delhi - 110008 Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; RELIEF AND DEVELOPMENT ORGANISATION; SOCIAL WELFARE; SELF HELP GROUPS; MAHILA MANDALS; YOUTH; TRIBALS; SC; NATURAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT; FOOD SECURITY; LIVELIHOOD SECURITY; CAPACITY BUILDING; DISASTER MANAGEMENT; GENDER EQUALITY; FILARIA

28. **Commission of the European** Tel : 011-24629237/38 **Communities** Fax : 011-24629206

65, Golf Links E_mail : delegation-india@ec.europa.eu
New Delhi - 110003 Website: www.delind.ec.europa.eu

Delhi Contact: Ambassador, Head of Delegation

Activities: FUNDING; SOCIAL WELFARE; HEALTH; EDUCATION; AIDS; DRUG ABUSE; ENVIRONMENT; IRRIGATION; AGRICULTURE; FOOD AID; FOOD SECURITY; HUMAN RIGHTS; TRIBAL EMPOWERMENT; SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

29. **Concern India Foundation** Tel : 011-26210997/98 A-52, Amar Colony 011-26224482/83 Lajpat Nagar - IV Fax : 011-41622512

New Delhi - 110024 E_mail : delhi@concernindia.org
Delhi Website: www.concernindia.org

Activities: FUNDING; EDUCATION; HEALTH; COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

30. **DANIDA** Tel : 011-42090700

Royal Danish Embassy Fax : 011-23792019/2891 11, Aurangzeb Road E_mail : delamb@um.dk

New Delhi - 110011 Website: Delhi Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; POVERTY ALLEVIATION; HUMAN RIGHTS; GENDER MAINSTREAMING; EDUCATION; HEALTH; BLINDNESS; POLIO; LEPROSY; TB; AGRICULTURE; WATER; SANITATION

31. **Delhi Commonwealth Women's** Tel : 011-29237878 **Association**

011-29247849

Zamrudpur E_mail: dcwa_india@yahoo.co.in Kailash Colony Extension Website: http://dcwaindia.com

New Delhi - 110048 Contact: -

Delhi

Activities: FUNDING; WOMEN; MEDICAL ACTIVITIES; EDUCATION; SOCIAL

SERVICES; FUND RAISING

32. **Evangelical Fellowship of India** Tel : 011-25516383/4/5

Commission on Relief Fax : -

308, Mahatta Tower E_mail: info@eficor.org hq@eficor.org Community Centre Janakpuri Website: www.eficor.org

New Delhi - 110058 Contact: -

Delhi

Activities: FUNDING; **AWARENESS** GENERATION; **INTEGRATED** DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME; EDUCATION: CAPACITY BUILDING: DISASTER; RESPONSE AND MITIGATION; HEALTH EDUCATION; ECONOMIC EMPOWERMENT; ENVIRONMENT

: 011-23357243 33. **FICCI** Tel

Socio-Economic Development 011-23738760/70 **Foundation** Fax : 23320714/23721501 Federation House, Tansen Marg E_mail: info@ficci-sedf.org

New Delhi - 110001 Website: -Delhi Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; RELIEF PROJECT; REHABILITATION; TRAINING AND

CAPACITY BUILDING

34. **Ford Foundation** Tel : 011-47105300 : 011-24627147 55, Lodi Estate Fax

New Delhi - 110003 E_mail: ford-delhi@fordfund.org Delhi Website: www.fordfound.org

Activities: FUNDING; ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY; REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH; INTERNATIONAL FELLOWSHIP PROGRAMME; GLOBAL INITIATIVE ON

HIV/AIDS; POVERTY AND INJUSTICE REDUCTION

35. **Fried-Rich Naumann Stiftung** Tel : 011-26862064

U.S.O. House 011-26863846

6-Special Institutional Area Fax : 011-26862042 New Delhi - 110067 E_mail : india@fnst.org

Delhi Website: http://southasia.fnst.org

Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT; SELF HELP GROUPS;

LIBERAL EDUCATION

36. **Friedrich Ebert Stiftung** Tel : 011-26561361-64 K-70B, Hauz Khas Enclave Fax : 011-26564691

Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT; ENHANCING REGIONAL COOPERATION; EMPOWERING OF DISADVANTAGED GROUPS; GENDER

EQUALITY; EMPLOYMENT

37. **India Canada Co-operation Office** Tel : 011-26884051 (**ICCO**) Fax : 011-26886236

D-1/56, Vasant Vihar E_mail : New Delhi - 110057 Website: Delhi Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING

38. **Indian Committee of Youth** Tel : 011-26183978 **Organisations** Fax : 011-26198423

(ICYO) E_mail: icyo@icyo-india.org Khare Apt., 194-A Website: www.icyo-india.org

Arjun Nagar Contact: -

Safdarjang Enclave New Delhi - 110029

Delhi

Activities: FUNDING; CHILD WELFARE; EDUCATION; CHILD RIGHTS;

TRAINING OF TRAINERS; NETWORKING; CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE

39. Indo-Global Social Service Society Tel : 011-24692192

(**IGSSS**) 011-24692193 28, Lodhi Road Fax : 011-24626259

Z8, Lodhi Road Fax : 011-24626259
Institutional Area E_mail : nro@igsss.org

New Delhi - 110003 Website: -

Delhi Contact: Manager Programmes

Activities: FUNDING; EDUCATION; TRAINING; CAPACITY BUILDING; AWARENESS GENERATION; NETWORKING

40. **International Committee of the Red** Tel : 011-42271000 Fax : 011-42211068/69

Regional Delegation for South Asia E_mail : 47, Sunder Nagar Website: New Delhi - 110003 Contact: -

Delhi

Activities: FUNDING; CHILDREN; WOMEN; LIVELIHOOD; DISASTER MANAGEMENT; WATER; SANITATION; HEALTH; ECONOMIC SECURITY; CAPACITY BUILDING; CHILDREN IN WAR

 41. International Development Research
 Tel : 011-24619411/12

 Centre (IDRC)
 011-24619413

 208, Jor Bagh
 Fax : 011-24622707

 New Delhi - 110003
 E_mail : saro@idrc.org.in

Delhi www.idrc.ca/saro

Website: - Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; RESEARCH; ENVIRONMENT; RURAL POVERTY; WATER; PEACE; HEALTH; EQUITY

42. **Irish Aid** Tel : 011-24626733 Embassy of Ireland Fax : 011-24697053

230, Jor Bagh E_mail : newdelhiirishaid@dfa.ie New Delhi - 110003 Website: www.irelandindia.com

Delhi Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; HIV/AIDS; GIRLS EDUCATION

43. **MacArthur Foundation** Tel : 011-24644006 The John D. & Catherine T. MacArthur 011-24611324

Foundation Fax

Zone V-A, Ist Floor E_mail: indiaoffice@macfound.org

India Habitat Centre Website: www.macfound.org
Lodhi Road Contact: Country Director

New Delhi - 110003

Delhi

Activities: FUNDING; INTERNATIONAL PROGRAMME; GLOBAL SECURITY AND SUSTAINABILITY; HUMAN DEVELOPMENT; COMMUNITY

: 011-24644007

DEVELOPMENT

44. **New Education Group Foundation for** Tel : 011-26526570/1 **Innovation & Research in Education** Fax : 011-26531887

(NEG FIRE)

Fr. Agnel's School

Prerna Building, 1st Floor

Full info@negfire.org
Website: www.negfire.org
Contact: Executive Director

Gautam Nagar New Delhi - 110049

Delhi

Activities: FUNDING; PRIMARY EDUCATION; EDUCATION OUT OF SCHOOL CHILDREN; EDUCATION VULNERABLE GROUPS; INNOVATIVE EDUCATION; INNOVATIVE PROJECTS

45. **Norwegian Agency for Development** Tel : 011-41779200 **Cooperation (NORAD)** Fax : 011-41617815

Royal Norwegian Embassy E_mail: emb.newdelhi@mfa.no

50-C, Shanti Path Website: - Chanakyapuri Contact: -

New Delhi - 110021

Delhi

Activities: FUNDING; WOMEN'S HEALTH; HEALTH; EMVIRONMENT; MILLENNIUM DEVELOPMENT GOALS

46. **Oxfam (India) Trust** Tel : 011-46538000 2nd Floor Fax : 011-46538099

1, Community CentreE_mail : delhi@oxfamindia.orgNew Friends ColonyWebsite: www.oxfamindia.org

New Delhi - 110065 Contact: -

Delhi

Activities: FUNDING; WOMEN; NATURAL DISASTER MANAGEMENT; DEVELOPMENT WORK; POVERTY; LIVELIHOOD; GENDER; HUMAN DEVELOPMENT

47. Plan India (Plan to Change the World) Tel : 011-46558484

E-12, Kailash Colony Fax : New Delhi - 110048 E_mail : Delhi Website: -

Contact: Coordinator

Activities: FUNDING; SPONSORSHIP; QUALITY EDUCATION; HEALTH; DISASTER PREPAREDNESS; CHILD PROTECTION; CHILD PARTICIPATION; HOUSEHOLDS ECONOMIC SECURITY

48. **Population Foundation of India (PFI)**B- 28, Qutab Institutional Area
Tara Crescent
New Delhi - 110016
Delhi

Tel : 011-43894100
Fax : 011-43894199
E_mail: popfound@sify.com
Website: www.popfound.org
Contact: Executive Director

Activities: FUNDING; HUMAN DEVELOPMENT; FAMILY WELFARE PROGRAMME; REPRODUCTIVE AND CHILD HEALTH; CAPACITY BUILDING; TRAINING; RESEARCH; ADVOCACY; COMMUNICATION; ADOLESCENTS; HIV/AIDS

49. **Royal Netherlands Embassy** Tel : 011-24197600 The Third Secretary Fax : 011-24197710

Development Cooperation Section E_mail: nde@minbuza.in

6/50-F, Shantipath Website: - Chanakyapuri Contact: -

New Delhi - 110021

Delhi

Activities: FUNDING

50. **SMILE Foundation** Tel : 011-41354565/66 **for Children's Health and Education** Fax : 011-41354454

V-11, Level-1 E_mail: info@smilefoundationindia.org
Green Park Extension Website: www.smilefoundationindia.org

New Delhi - 110016 Contact: -

Delhi

Activities: FUNDING; EDUCATION; HEALTH CARE; MOBILE HEALTH VAN; HEALTH; LIVELIHOOD; GIRL CHILD; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT;

ADVOCACY; SPECIAL INTERVENTIONS; PROJECTS

51. **Save the Children (Bal Raksha, Bharat)** Tel : 011-42294900 4th Floor, Farm Bhawan Fax : 011-42294990

14-15, Nehru Place E_mail: info@savethechildren.in New Delhi - 110019 Website: www.savethechildren.in

Delhi Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; CHILDREN; CHILD PROTECTION; CHILD RIGHTS PROGRAMME; CHILD HEALTH; EDUCATION; CHILD LABOUR; CHILD PARTICIPATION; HIV/AIDS; SEXUAL ABUSE

52. **Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute** Tel : 011-23746417/3114

5, Bhai Vir Singh Marg

New Delhi - 110001

Delhi

E_mail: sici@vsnl.com

Website: www.sici.org

Contact: Director

Activities: FUNDING; EDUCATION; RESEARCH; GENDER EQUALITY; ENVIRONMENT POLICY

53. Society for Development Alternatives Tel : 011-26134103

111/9-Z, Kishanganj Fax : 011-26134103 Vasant Kunj E_mail : tara@devalt.org

New Delhi - 110070 kvijayalakshmi@devalt.org

Delhi Website: www.devalt.org

Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; LITERACY PROGRAMME; RURAL WOMEN; EDUCATION AND AWARENESS RAISING; ENVIRONMENT; RESEARCH; AGRICULTURE

54. **Society for Participatory Research** Tel : 011-299609333 in **Asia (PRIA)** 011-29960931/32

42, Tughlakabad Institutional Area Fax : 011-29955183

New Delhi - 110062 E_mail : info@pria.org

Delhi Website: www.pria.org

Activities: FUNDING; RESEARCH; CAPACITY BUILDING; KNOWLEDGE BUILDING; POLICY ADVOCACY; TRAINING; GENDER MAINSTREAMING

55. Society for Rural, Urban & Tribal Tel: 011-26569023
Initiative (SRUTI) Fax: 011-26964946
Q-1, Hauz Khas Enclave E_mail: sruti@vsnl.com
New Delhi - 110016 Website: www.sruti.org.in

Delhi Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; EDUCATION; RESOURCE MOBILIZATION; DISASTER;

CAPACITY BUILDING

56. **Swedish International Development** Tel : 011-24197100 **Agency (SIDA)** 011-44197100

Sweden Embassy Fax : Development Co-operation Office E_mail : -

4-5, Nyaya Marg, Chanakyapuri Website: www.sida.se

New Delhi - 110021 Contact: -

Delhi

Activities: FUNDING; ENVIRONMENT; HEALTH; POVERTY; WOMEN; CHILDREN; HEALTH CARE; HUMAN RIGHTS AND DEMOCRACY; HIV/AIDS

57. **Terre Des Hommes** Tel : 011-28744365

(Germany) Fax :

(Northern Office) E_mail: tdhnro@vsnl.com

C-115, Second Floor Website: http://childrensrightsindia.org

New Rajender Nagar Contact: -

New Delhi - 110060

Delhi

Activities: FUNDING; HEALTH AND NUTRITION; RURAL PROJECTS; WOMEN; STREET CHILDREN; CHILD LABOUR; EDUCATION; INCOME GENERATION; CAMPAIGNS; HEALTH CARE; DESTITUTE CHILD; CHILD PROTECTION; CHILDREN IN DIFFICULT CIRCUMSTANCES; CHILD ABUSE; COMMUNICATION MATERIAL

58. United Nations Volunteers Tel: 011-24628078/877

Sub-Regional Programme for South Asia 011-46532333

C/O UNDP Fax : 011-4627612

55, Lodi Estate E_mail : Post Box No. 3059 Website: New Delhi - 110003 Contact: -

Delhi

Activities: FUNDING; ENERGY; ENVIRONMENT; MILLENNIUM

DEVELOPMENT GOALS; VOLUNTEERISM

59. United States Agency for Tel: 011-24198000

International Development (USAID) Fax : 011-24198612/8454

American Embassy E_mail : -

New Delhi - 110021 Website: www.usaid.gov/in

Delhi Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; ENVIRONMENT; FOOD SECURITY; AGRICULTURE; HEALTH; ECONOMIC GROWTH; DISASTER MANAGEMENT; HIV/AIDS;

REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH; EDUCATION

60. **Unniti Foundation India** Tel : 011-41507149

140, Sundar Nagar Fax : 011-2464-7589

Second Floor E_mail: info@unnitifoundation.org
New Delhi - 110003 vinitaknagar@yahoo.co.in
Delhi Website: www.unnitifoundation.org

Contact: Executive Director

Activities: FUNDING; WOMEN AND CHILDREN; SKILL DEVELOPMENT; CAPACITY BUILDING; VOLUNTARY ORGANISATIONS; FUNDING

INDIVIDUALS

61. **Voluntary Health Association of India** Tel : 011-26518071-72

(VHAI) 26965871/26962953

B-40, Qutab Institutional Area Fax : 011-6853708
South of IIT E_mail : vhai@vsnl.com
Tong Swasthya Bhawan vhai@sify.com

New Delhi - 110016 Website: www.vhai.org

Activities: FUNDING; HEALTH; COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT; HEALTH

POLICY; TOBACCO CONTROL; HIV/AIDS

62. **World Bank** Tel : 011-24619491/0210

70, Lodhi Estate 011-24617241 Post Box No. 416 Fax : 011-24619393

New Delhi - 110003 E_mail : iconstantino@worldbank.org

Delhi Website: www.worldbank.org.in

Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; EDUCATION; MALNUTRITION; WOMEN'S

EMPOWERMENT; HEALTH; HIV/AIDS; AGRICULTURE; RURAL WATER

SUPPLY; TRANSPORT

63. **World Food Programme (WFP)** Tel : 011-26150000 2, Poorvi Marg Fax : 011-26150019

Vasant Vihar E_mail: wfp.newdelhi@wfp.org

New Delhi - 110057 Website: www.wfp.org.in

Delhi Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; NUTRITION; REHABILITATION; ADOLESCENT GIRL;

GIRL CHILD

GUJARAT

64. **ASSOCHAM** Tel: 079-30006353/54

The Associated Chambers of Commerce & Industry of India09825027956

Fax : 079-30006352

(Regional Office) E_mail: akshay.gujchap@assocham.com

4th Floor, Heritage Tower assocham.ahd1@assocham.com

Ashram Road, Usmanpura Website: -Ahmedabad - 380014 Contact: -

Gujarat

Activities: FUNDING; ENERGY AND POWER; EDUCATION; REAL ESTATE; RURAL DEVELOPMENT; EMPOWER INDIANS; ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

65. **Aga Khan Rural Support Programme** Tel : 079-6427729/029

Choice Premises Fax : 079-6420864 Swastik Cross Road, Navrangpura E mail : akrspi@icenet.net

Ahmedabad - 380009 Website: - Gujarat Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; RURAL DEVELOPMENT; TECHNOLOGY

66. **CARE India** Tel : 079-27494811 A7, Rituraj Cooperative Housing Society Fax : 079-27494811

Ltd. E_mail:-

Near Subhash Chowk Website: www.careindia.org

Memnagar Contact: -

Ahmedabad - 380052

Gujarat

Activities: FUNDING; PARTNERSHIP; HEALTH AND NUTRITION; AIDS; LIVELIHOOD; EDUCATION; STEP; COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT; GENDER; REPRODUCTIVE CHILD HEALTH; SNEHAL (SUSTAINED NUTRITION EDUCATION HEALTH AND LIVELIHOOD)

67. **CARE India**16 A & B, Ankur Society
Sanskar Nagar

Tel: 02832-220022
02832-258526
Fax: 02832-220022

Bhuj - 0 E_mail : -

Gujarat Website: www.careindia.org

Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; PARTNERSHIP; HEALTH AND NUTRITION; AIDS; LIVELIHOOD; EDUCATION; STEP; COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT; GENDER; REPRODUCTIVE CHILD HEALTH; SNEHAL (SUSTAINED NUTRITION EDUCATION HEALTH AND LIVELIHOOD)

68. **FICCI-CARE Gujarat** Tel : 91-2832-22719

16 A & B, Ankur Society 55719

Sanskar Nagar Fax : 91-2832-58517

Bhuj E_mail: Dist. Kutch - 0 Website: Gujarat Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; REHABILITATION PROJECT; VOCATIONAL EUCATION

JHARKHAND

69. **CARE India** Tel : 0651-2246002/03

381-A, Road 4 0651-2245784/85 Ashok Nagar Fax : 0651-2246004

Ranchi - 834002 E mail : -

Jharkhand Website: www.careindia.org

Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; PARTNERSHIP; HEALTH AND NUTRITION; AIDS; LIVELIHOOD; EDUCATION; STEP; COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT; GENDER; REPRODUCTIVE CHILD HEALTH; SNEHAL (SUSTAINED NUTRITION EDUCATION HEALTH AND LIVELIHOOD)

KARNATAKA

70. **Action Aid** Tel : 080-25586682/3767

139, Richmond Road 011-25581087 Bengaluru - 560025 Fax : 080-25586284

Karnataka E_mail: cobir@actionaidindia.org

Website: - Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; ANTI POVERTY; SCHEDULED CASTES; WOMEN; CHILDREN; HIV/AIDS; DISABILITY; WOMEN'S EQUALITY; LIVELIHOOD; GENDER EQUALITY; EDUCATION; HUMAN SECURITY; REHABILITATION

71. **Azim Premji Foundation** Tel : 080-66144900/1/2 **Advocacy and Communication** Fax : 080-66144903

134, Doddakannelli E_mail: info@azimpremjifoundation.org

Next to Wipro Corporate Office Website: Sarjapur Road Contact: -

Bengaluru - 560035

Karnataka

Activities: FUNDING; EDUCATION; RURAL DEVELOPMENT; CHILD FRIENDLY SCHOOL; RESEARCH PROJECTS; SCHOOL HEALTH PROJECT; CAPACITY BUILDING

72. **Child Fund Association** Tel : 080-26548176 34. 6-C Main Road 011-25485346/47

34, 6-C Main Road 011-254
4th Block, Jayanagar Fax :-

Bengaluru - 560011 E_mail : mary-isaac@hotmail.com

Karnataka

Website: www.cfaindia.com

Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; CHILDREN; CHILD LABOUR; RAG PICKERS; STREET CHILDREN; RESIDENTIAL CARE OF ORPHANS; EDUCATIONAL SPONSORSHIP

73. **Child Rights and You (CRY)** Tel : 080-25484952/8574

Madhavi Mansion, 12/3-1 09900822828 Bachammal Road Fax : 080-25487355

Cox Town E_mail: cryinfo.blr@crymail.org

Bengaluru - 560005 Website: www.cry.org

Karnataka Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; CHILD WELFARE; FELLOWSHIP; SCHOOL; EDUCATION; PRIMARY SCHOOL; HEALTH; CHILD LABOUR; CHILD RIGHTS; CHILDLINE;

SANITATION; LEGAL RIGHTS

74. **Christian Children's Fund (CCF)** Tel : 080-25587157

Bangalore Field House 080-25550466
Post Box No. 5054 Fax : 080-25594271

22, Museum Road E_mail: ccfindia@ccfindia.com

Bengaluru - 560001 Website: -

Karnataka Contact: National Director

Activities: FUNDING; CHILD WELFARE; MOTHER NGO; PARTNERSHIP

75. Community Aid Alliance (CAA) Tel : 080-25491459

Y-17, Lewis Road 080-25448085

Cooke Town Fax :-

Bengaluru - 560005 E_mail : communityaidindia@gmail.com Karnataka Website: www.communityaid.org.in

Contact: (Co-ordinator)

Activities: FUNDING

76. **Concern India Foundation** Tel : 080-25576740/41

2nd Floor, No. 97 & 98 41758088/41477134

Coles Road, Fraser Town Fax : 080-25549422

Bengaluru - 560005 E_mail : bangalore@concernindia.org

Karnataka Website: www.concernindia.org

Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; EDUCATION; HEALTH; COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

77. **Development Innovations and Network** Tel :-

7A, Ratnavilasa Road Fax : Basavanagodi E_mail : Bengaluru - 560004 Website: Karnataka Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING

78. **HIVOS** Tel : 080-22270367

402, Eden Park Fax : - 20, Vittal Mallya Road E_mail : -

Bengaluru - 0 Website: www.hivos.nl

Karnataka Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; GENDER; WOMEN; HUMAN RIGHTS; HIV/AIDS

79. **Infosys Foundation** Tel : 080-26588668 C/O Infosys Towers Fax : 080-41032140

No.27, J.P.Nagar E mail: foundation@infosys.com

3rd Phase, Bannerghatta Main Road Website: - Bengaluru - 560076 Contact: -

Karnataka

Activities: FUNDING; SOCIAL REHABILITATION; RURAL DEVELOPMENT; ORPHANS; STREET CHILDREN; WATER MANAGEMENT; HEALTH CARE; EDUCATION; UNDERPRIVILEGED GROUPS; ART AND CULTURE; POVERTY ALLEVIATION; HEALTH CAMPS

80. Mata Amritanandamayi Mutt Tel :-

136, Mutt Premises Fax :-

Jnanbharathi E_mail:mataamritanandamayidevi@amritapuri.org

Visala Upnagara Post -

Bangalore - 560056 Website: www.amritapuri.org

Karnataka Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; RURAL DEVELOPMENT; HOUSING; LOW COST

HOUSING; EDUCATION VULNERABLE GROUPS; DISASTER RELIEF

81. Murray Culshaw Advisory Services Tel : 080-25352003/1939

314/1 09845163860

2nd Floor, Vijay Kiran Complex Fax : 080-25352003

7th Cross, Domlur Layout E_mail: mcc@fundraising-india.org
Bengaluru - 560071 Website: www.fundraising-india.org

Karnataka Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; RESEARCH; TRAINING

82. **SMILE Foundation** Tel : - 71, Dickenson Road Fax : -

Bengaluru - 560042 E_mail : info@smilefoundationindia.org Karnataka Website: www.smilefoundationindia.org

Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; EDUCATION; HEALTH CARE; MOBILE HEALTH VAN; HEALTH; LIVELIHOOD; GIRL CHILD; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT;

ADVOCACY; SPECIAL INTERVENTIONS; PROJECTS

83. Society for Service to Voluntary Tel : 080-3305571 Agencies (SOSVA) Fax : 080-3342466

Sahakari, No. 338-A

2nd Floor, 3rd Block

Rajaji Nagar

E_mail:
Website:
Contact: -

Bengaluru - 560010

Karnataka

Activities: FUNDING

No. 17, 7th Temple Street Fax : 080-23340097

15th Cross, Malleswaram E_mail: info@sulabhinternational.org
Bengaluru - 560003 Website: www.sulabhinternational.org

Karnataka Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; SANITATION; RURAL SANITATION

MADHYA PRADESH

85. **CARE** Tel : 0755-2425374

E-1/119, Arera Colony Fax : - Bhopal - 462016 E_mail : -

Madhya Pradesh Website: www.careindia.org

Activities: FUNDING; PARTNERSHIP; HEALTH AND NUTRITION; AIDS; LIVELIHOOD; EDUCATION; STEP; COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT; GENDER; REPRODUCTIVE CHILD HEALTH; SNEHAL (SUSTAINED NUTRITION EDUCATION HEALTH AND LIVELIHOOD)

MAHARASHTRA

86. **Action Aid** Tel : 022-24050549/2576 202, Second Floor 022-24051074

Satyam Shivam Apartment, Trimurti Road Fax : - Chunabhatti E_mail : -

Mumbai - 400022 Website: www.actionaidindia.org

Maharashtra Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; ANTI POVERTY; SCHEDULED CASTES; WOMEN; CHILDREN; HIV/AIDS; DISABILITY; WOMEN'S EQUALITY; LIVELIHOOD; GENDER EQUALITY; EDUCATION; HUMAN SECURITY; REHABILITATION

87. **Ashoka Foundation** Tel : 022-26428988

Flat-7, Candelar Fax :-

26, St. John Baptist Road E_mail: tmukherjee@ashoka.org

Bandra (W) Website: www.ashoka.org

Mumbai - 400050 Contact: -

Maharashtra

Activities: FUNDING; CAPACITY BUILDING; HEALTH CARE

88. **Child Rights and You (CRY)** Tel : 022-23096472/845 189 A, Anand Estate Fax : 022-23080726

Sane Guruji Marg E_mail: cryinfo.mum@crymail.org

Mumbai - 400011 Website: - Maharashtra Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; CHILDREN; CHILD RIGHTS; MARGINALISED CHILDREN;

FAMILY; SLUMS DWELLERS; VULNERABLE GROUPS

89. Churches Auxiliary for Social Action Tel : 022-23085872

(CASA) Fax :-

Methodist Centre E_mail: casa@del6.vsnl.net.in
21, YMCA Road Website: www.casa-india.org
Byculla, Bombay Central Contact: Chief Zonal Officer

Mumbai - 400008 Maharashtra

Activities: FUNDING; RELIEF AND DEVELOPMENT ORGANISATION; SOCIAL WELFARE; SELF HELP GROUPS; MAHILA MANDALS; YOUTH; TRIBALS; SCHEDULED CASTES; SCHEDULED TRIBES; FOOD SECURITY; LIVELIHOOD; AIDS; CAPACITY BUILDING; DISASTER MANAGEMENT

90. Concern India Foundation Tel: 022-22855487

3rd Floor, Ador House 22840142/22844536

6, K. Dubash Marg Fax : 022-22818128

Mumbai - 400001 E_mail : mumbai@concernindia.org
Maharashtra Website: www.concernindia.org

Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; EDUCATION; HEALTH; COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

91. Concern India Foundation Tel : 020-40068834

226, Clover Centre 020-32921249

B Wing, 2nd Floor Fax : -

Moledina Road, Camp E_mail : pune@concernindia.org
Pune - 411001 Website: www.concernindia.org

Maharashtra Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; EDUCATION; HEALTH; COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

92. **Habitat for Humanity India**

: 022-28509884 HFH India, Ajay Mittal Industrial Estate Fax : 022-28500650

B-61, Building No. 1, 2nd Floor E mail: habitatindia@hfthisa.net Abdgeri Kurla Road, Marol, Andheri (E) Website: www.habitatindia.in

Mumbai - 400059 Contact: -

Maharashtra

FUNDING; HOUSING LOANS; HOUSING FOR POOR; HOUSING **Activities:**

Tel

MICRO FINANCE

93. **Lupin Laboratories** Tel : 022-66402323 **Human Resources and Welfare** : 022-66402051 Fax

Foundation E mail: hr@lupinworld.com 159, CST Road Website: www.lupinworld.com

Kalina Contact: -

Santacruz (E) Mumbai - 400098 Maharashtra

RURAL DEVELOPMENT; **Activities:** FUNDING; WOMEN; CHILDREN; **CAPACITY** BUILDING: YOUTH: OLDER PEOPLE: **EMPLOYMENT** EDUCATION; TRAINING CUM GENERATION: FORMAL **PRODUCTION**

CENTERS; ECONOMIC UPGRADATION OF BPL FAMILIES

94. **Mahindra Foundation** : 022-2021031 Tel **Gateway Building** Fax : 022-2028780

Apollo Bunder E mail:-Mumbai - 400001 Website: -Maharashtra Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING

95. Tel Meljol : 022-23081050

Gilder Lane Municipal School 022-23006428

Room No. 47, 2nd Floor Fax : -

Opp. Belassis Bridge E mail: meljol@vsnl.com Mumbai Central - 400008 info@meljol.net Website: www.meljol.org Maharashtra

Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; NETWORKING; AWARENESS GENERATION; CHILD

WELFARE; TRAINING OF TRAINERS; CHILD RIGHTS; TRAINING

96. **SMILE Foundation** Tel : 022-26104106

102 'Sheraton Classic' Fax : -

Ram Mandir Road E_mail : mumbai@smilefoundationindia.org
Vile Parle (East) Website: www.smilefoundationindia.org

Mumbai - 400057 Contact: -

Maharashtra

Activities: FUNDING; EDUCATION; HEALTH SERVICES; CHILD HEALTH; DEPRIVED CHILDREN; ADOLESCENT; CAPACITY BUILDING; TRAINING; YOUTH; GIRL CHILD; SOCIO-ECONOMIC EMPOWERMENT

97. **Sir Dorabji Tata Trust** Tel : 022-66658282

Bombay House Fax : 022-22045421/826092 24, Homi Mody Street E_mail : sdtt@sdtatatrust.com Fort Website: www.dorabjitatatrust.org

Mumbai - 400001 Contact: -

Maharashtra

Activities: FUNDING; RURAL LIVELIHOODS; RURAL DEVELOPMENT; EDUCATION; HEALTH; NATURAL RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

98. Sir Ratan Tata Trust

Bombay House

Homi Mody Street

Fort

Tel: 022-66658282

Fax: 022-66658013

E_mail: srtt@tata.com

Website: www.srtt.org

Mumbai - 400001 Contact: -

Maharashtra

Activities: FUNDING; RURAL LIVELIHOOD AND COMMUNITIES; EDUCATION; HEALTH; ART AND CULTURE; MEDICAL GRANTS; EDUCATION GRANTS

99. Society for Service to Voluntary
Agencies (SOSVA)
Room No. 2 & 3, Petit Municipal School
Opp. Bhabha Hospital, Hill Road
Tel: 022-26555704
022-26411205
Fax: 022-26422026
E_mail: sosva@hotmail.com

Bandra (W) volact@hotmail.com

Mumbai - 400050 Website: - Maharashtra Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; HEALTH; FAMILY WELFARE; EDUCATION; WOMEN'S DEVELOPMENT

100. **Terre Des Hommes (Germany)** Tel : 020-26344028 (**Regional** 020-26344029

Co-ordination Office for South Asia) Fax :-

Regie House, 781 Nana Peth E_mail: admin@tdhsouthasia.com

Pandita Ramabai Road Website: -Pudumjee Park Contact: -

Pune - 411002 Maharashtra

Activities: FUNDING; CHILD WELFARE; CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE; CHILD

TRAFFICKING

101. **The Bombay Community Public Trust**Earnest House, 7th Floor

Nariman Point

Mumbai - 400021

Tel: 022-22845928

Fax: 022-22836672

E_mail: bcpt@vsnl.com

Website: www.bcpt.org.in

Maharashtra Contact: Executive Trustee

Activities: FUNDING; UNDERPRIVILEGED; VULNERABLE GROUPS; HEALTH; EDUCATION; COMMUNAL HARMONY; WOMEN; CHILDREN; ENVIRONMENT;

NUTRITION

102. Watershed Organization Trust Tel : 0241-2450188/1460

(WOTR) Fax : 0241-2451134 Indo-Germa Watershed Development E_mail : info@wotr.org

Programme Website: 'Suryamangal Niwas' Contact: -

2nd Floor, Opp. Social Centre

Market Yard Road Ahmednagar - 414001

Maharashtra

Activities: FUNDING; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT; GENDER INTEGRATION;

CAPACITY BUILDING

MANIPUR

103. **Tear Fund India Committee on Relief** Tel : 03874-234093 and **Rehabilitation Service** Fax : 03874-204080

(**TFICORPS**) E_mail: tearfund2001@yahoo.com

South Point Website: Bible Hill, Rengkai Contact: -

Post Box No. 46

Churachandpur - 795128

Manipur

Activities: FUNDING; DISASTER RELIEF; REHABILITATION; CHILD WELFARE; HEALTH; ORPHANS; CHILD LABOUR; STREET CHILDREN; AIDS AFFECTED

CHILDREN

ORISSA

104. Action Aid India
331/A, Shaheed Nagar
Bhubaneswar - 751007
Tel: 0674-2544503
0674-2544224
Contact: Regional Manager

Orissa

Activities: FUNDING; ANTI POVERTY; SCHEDULED CASTES; WOMEN; CHILDREN; HIV/AIDS; DISABILITY; WOMEN'S EQUALITY; LIVELIHOOD; GENDER EQUALITY; EDUCATION; HUMAN SECURITY; REHABILITATION

105. **CARE**372, Shaheed Nagar
Bhubaneswar - 751007
Orissa

Tel : 0674-2547446/4835
0674-2547766
Fax : 0674-2547446/4835
E_mail : cbox-or@careindia.org

Website: www.careindia.org

Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; PARTNERSHIP; HEALTH AND NUTRITION; AIDS; LIVELIHOOD; EDUCATION; STEP; COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT; GENDER; REPRODUCTIVE CHILD HEALTH; SNEHAL (SUSTAINED NUTRITION EDUCATION HEALTH AND LIVELIHOOD)

RAJASTHAN

106. **Asian Centre for Organisation** Tel : 05644-225452 **Research and Development (ACORD)** Fax : 05644-225452

23, Yaduraj Nagar E_mail : -

Dist. Bharatpur - 0 Website: www.acordasia.com

Rajasthan Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; TRAINING; APPLIED RESEARCH; WATER MANAGEMENT; YAMUNA ACTION PLAN; RIVER POLLUTION;

CONSULTATION

 107. CARE
 Tel
 : 0141-2281893/95

 D-53, Hathi Babu Marg
 5102027/5113091

 Bani Park
 Fax
 : 0141-2281895

Jaipur - 302016 E_mail : -

Rajasthan Website: www.careindia.org

Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; PARTNERSHIP; HEALTH AND NUTRITION; AIDS; LIVELIHOOD; EDUCATION; STEP; COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT; GENDER; REPRODUCTIVE CHILD HEALTH; SNEHAL (SUSTAINED NUTRITION EDUCATION HEALTH AND LIVELIHOOD)

108. **Lupin Human Welfare & Research** Tel : 05644-223023 **Foundation** Fax : 05644-224241

Lupin LaboratoriesE_mail : lhwrf@lupinworld.com160, Krishna NagarWebsite: www.lupinworld.com

Bharatpur Contact: -

Rajasthan - 321001

Activities: FUNDING; RURAL DEVELOPMENT; WOMEN; CHILDREN; **CAPACITY** BUILDING: YOUTH: **OLDER** PEOPLE: **EMPLOYMENT** WATER; SANITATION; GENERATION; DRINKING **BASIC** FORMAL **PRODUCTION EDUCATION**: **TRAINING CUM** CENTERS: **ECONOMIC UPGRADATION OF BPL FAMILIES**

TAMIL NADU

109. **ABC Consulting** Tel : 0431-2761807 15, 86 Fax : 0431-2700209 Sastri Road E_mail: sharvan@eth.net

Trichy - 620017 Website: -

Tamil Nadu Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; MICRO CREDIT; CAPACITY BUILDING

110. **AMM Foundation** Tel : 25306673/74 "Parry House", 3rd Floor : 25342822 Fax

43. Moore Street E mail: support@ammfoundation.org Chennai - 600001 Website: www.ammfoundation.org

Tamil Nadu Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; EDUCATION; HEALTH CARE; SCHOOLS; POLYTECHNIC;

SCHOLARSHIP

111. **CARE** Tel : 044-22254225/26 New No. 48, Second Main Road : 044-22254220 Fax

Kalaimagal Nagar, Ekkaduthangal E mail:-

Chennai - 600097 Website: www.careindia.org

Tamil Nadu Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; PARTNERSHIP; HEALTH AND NUTRITION; AIDS; LIVELIHOOD; EDUCATION; STEP; COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT; GENDER; REPRODUCTIVE CHILD HEALTH; SNEHAL (SUSTAINED NUTRITION

EDUCATION HEALTH AND LIVELIHOOD)

Tel : 044-28365545/5546 112. Child Rights and You

No. 11, 16th Avenue Fax : -

Harrington Road E_mail: cryinfo.mds@crymail.org

Chennai - 600031 Website: www.cry.org

Contact: -Tamil Nadu

Activities: FUNDING; CHILD WELFARE; FELLOWSHIP; SCHOOL; EDUCATION; PRIMARY SCHOOL; HEALTH; CHILD LABOUR; CHILD RIGHTS; CHILDLINE;

SANITATION; LEGAL RIGHTS

113. Churches Auxiliary for Social Action Tel : 044-25321297

(CASA) Fax :-

4, Church Road, Vepery E_mail: casa@md4.vsnl.net.in Chennai - 600007 Website: www.casa-india.org

Tamil Nadu Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; WOMEN; CHILDREN; SCHEDULED CASTES; SCHEDULED TRIBES; EQUALITY; JUSTICE; CHILD WELFARE; EMPLOYMENT; FOOD AND

NUTRITION; RURAL DEVELOPMENT

114. **Concern India Foundation** Tel : 044-24359790/8429

No. 1B, 1st Floor 044-24359788

Vardarajapuram, Poes Road Fax : -

Teynampet E_mail : chennai@concernindia.org
Chennai - 600018 Website: www.concernindia.org

Tamil Nadu Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; EDUCATION; HEALTH; COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

UTTAR PRADESH

115. CARE (UP)

B-718, Sector-C

Mahanagar

Lucknow - 226016

Uttar Pradesh

Tel : 0522-2334436
2327255/2389043

Fax : 0522-2334436/2327255

E_mail : cbox-up@careindia.org

Website: www.careindia.org

Activities: FUNDING; PARTNERSHIP; HEALTH AND NUTRITION; AIDS; LIVELIHOOD; EDUCATION; STEP; COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT; GENDER; REPRODUCTIVE CHILD HEALTH; SNEHAL (SUSTAINED NUTRITION EDUCATION HEALTH AND LIVELIHOOD)

116. Financial Management Service Tel : 0120-2546732

Foundation (FMSF)

Accountability House

A-5, Sector - 26

Noida - 201301

Uttar Pradesh

120-2546733/44/45

Fax : 0120-2546731

E_mail : fmsindia@vsnl.com

fmsf@fmsindia.org

Website: www.fmsindia.org

Contact: Programme Coordinator

Activities: FUNDING; MANAGEMENT; HIGHER EDUCATION; RESEARCH; CAPACITY BUILDING; MONITORING; DIPLOMA COURSES; TRAINING

INSTITUTE

19, Laxman Puri Fax :-

Faizabad Road E_mail: pprcifp@lw1.vsnl.net.in

Lucknow - 226016 Website: -Uttar Pradesh Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; CAPACITY BUILDING; HEALTH; POPULATION;

NETWORKING

WEST BENGAL

118. **Ashoka Foundation** Tel : 033-24838031

188/3/1A Fax :-

Prince Anwar Shah Road E_mail: changemakers@vsnl.com

Kolkata - 700045 Website: www.ashoka.org

West Bengal Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; CAPACITY BUILDING

119. **CARE West Bengal** Tel : 033-22866643/4/5 12, Haralal Das Street Fax : 033-22265049

Kolkata - 700014 E_mail : cbox-wb@careindia.org
West Bengal Website: www.careindia.org

Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; PARTNERSHIP; HEALTH AND NUTRITION; AIDS; LIVELIHOOD; EDUCATION; STEP; COMMUNITY EMPOWERMENT; GENDER; REPRODUCTIVE CHILD HEALTH; SNEHAL (SUSTAINED NUTRITION EDUCATION HEALTH AND LIVELIHOOD)

120. **Catholic Relief Service** Tel : 033-22835618 **CRS-UNCC** 033-22471969

4/2 Orient RowFax: -Park Circus, Circus AvenueE_mail : -Kolkata - 700017Website: -West BengalContact: -

Activities: FUNDING; HEALTH; MICRO FINANCE; DISASTER MANAGEMENT; EDUCATION; CHILD LABOUR; TRAFFICKING IN PERSONS; COMMUNITY

HEALTH

121. **Child Rights and You (CRY)** Tel : 033-24169507/2772 152, Kalikapur Fax : 033-24163322

Gitanjali Park, New No. 8 E_mail: cryinfo.cal@crymail.org

2nd Street Website: -Kolkata - 700099 Contact: -

West Bengal

Activities: FUNDING; CHILDREN; CHILD RIGHTS; MARGINALISED CHILDREN; FAMILY; SLUM DWELLERS; VULNERABLE GROUPS

122. **Church's Auxiliary for Social Action** Tel : 033-22268206 (**CASA**) 033-22498189 5, Russell Street Fax : 033-22265590

Kolkata - 700071 E_mail : casaeast@satyam.net.in
West Bengal Website: www.casa-india.org

Contact: Director

Activities: FUNDING; SOCIAL WELFARE; STREET CHILDREN; CHILD LABOUR; EDUCATION; HEALTH SERVICES; NUTRITION; INCOME GENERATION; SELF HELP GROUPS FOR WOMEN; AWARENESS GENERATION; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT

123. **Concern India Foundation** Tel : 033-24416620 Abhiman, Premises No. 169 Fax : 033-24416621

Rajdanga Main Road E_mail : kolkata@concernindia.org Shanti Palli, P.S. Kasba Website: www.concernindia.org

Kolkata - 700107 Contact: -

West Bengal

Activities: FUNDING; EDUCATION; HEALTH; COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

124. **SMILE Foundation** Tel : - 53/1, Central Road Fax : -

Jadavpur E_mail: info@smilefoundationindia.org Kolkata - 700032 Website: www.smilefoundationindia.org

West Bengal Contact: -

Activities: FUNDING; EDUCATION; HEALTH CARE; MOBILE HEALTH VAN; HEALTH; LIVELIHOOD; GIRL CHILD; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT;

ADVOCACY; SPECIAL INTERVENTIONS; PROJECTS



INDEX

S.No.	Name of the Organization	State	Page No.
1.	ABC Consulting	Tamil Nadu	30
2.	ACORD (Asian Centre for Organisation	Delhi	4
	Research and Development)		
3.	Action Aid	Karnataka	19
4.	Action Aid	Maharashtra	23
5.	Action Aid India	Orissa	28
6.	Aga Khan Foundation (India)	Delhi	4
7.	Aga Khan Rural Support Programme	Gujarat	17
8.	AMM Foundation	Tamil Nadu	30
9.	Ashoka Foundation	Delhi	5
10.	Ashoka Foundation	Maharashtra	23
11.	Ashoka Foundation	West Bengal	32
12.	Asian Centre for Organisation Research and Development (ACORD)	Rajasthan	29
13.	Asian Development Bank	Delhi	5
14.	ASSOCHAM, The Associated Chambers of	Delhi	4
15.	Commerce & Industry of India ASSOCHAM, The Associated Chambers of Commerce & Industry of India	Gujarat	17
16.	Australian Agency for International Development	Delhi	5
17.	Azim Premji Foundation, Advocacy and Communication	Karnataka	19
18.	Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation	Delhi	5
19.	British Development Cooperation (The Development Section, British High Commission	Delhi	6
20.	British High Commission, British Council Division	Delhi	6
21.	Canadian International Development Agency (CIDA)	Delhi	6
22.	CARE India	Delhi	6
23.	CARE (MP)	Madhya Pradesh	23
24.	CARE (Orissa)	Orissa	28

S.No.	Name of the Organization	State	Page No.
25.	CARE (Rajasthan)	Rajasthan	29
26.	CARE (TN)	Tamil Nadu	30
27.	CARE (UP)	Uttar Pradesh	31
28.	CARE Andhra Pradesh	Andhra Pradesh	1
29.	CARE Bihar (Muzaffarpur)	Bihar	2
30.	CARE Bihar (Patna)	Bihar	3
31.	CARE Chhattisgarh	Chhattisgarh	3
32.	CARE India (Jharkhand)	Jharkhand	19
33.	CARE India, Ahmedabad (Gujarat)	Gujarat	18
34.	CARE India, Bhuj, (Gujarat)	Gujarat	18
35.	CARE West Bengal	West Bengal	32
36.	Caritas India	Delhi	7
37.	Catholic Relief Service CRS-UNCC	West Bengal	32
38.	Central Social Welfare Board	Delhi	7
39.	Charities Aid Foundation India	Delhi	7
40.	Child Fund Association	Karnataka	20
41.	Child Rights and You	Tamil Nadu	30
42.	Child Rights and You (CRY)	Andhra Pradesh	1
43.	Child Rights and You (CRY)	Delhi	7
44.	Child Rights and You (CRY)	Karnataka	20
45.	Child Rights and You (CRY)	Maharashtra	24
46.	Child Rights and You (CRY)	West Bengal	33
47.	Christian Children's Fund (CCF)	Karnataka	20
48.	Churches Auxiliary for Social Action (CASA)	Delhi	8
49.	Churches Auxiliary for Social Action (CASA)	Maharashtra	24
50.	Churches Auxiliary for Social Action (CASA)	Tamil Nadu	31
51.	Church's Auxiliary for Social Action (CASA)	West Bengal	33
52.	Commission of the European Communities	Delhi	8

S.No.	Name of the Organization	State	Page No.
53.	Community Aid Alliance (CAA)	Karnataka	20
54.	Concern India Foundation	Andhra Pradesh	1
55.	Concern India Foundation	Delhi	8
56.	Concern India Foundation	Karnataka	21
57.	Concern India Foundation	Tamil Nadu	31
58.	Concern India Foundation	West Bengal	33
59.	Concern India Foundation, Mumbai	Maharashtra	24
60.	Concern India Foundation, Pune	Maharashtra	24
61.	DANIDA	Delhi	8
62.	Delhi Commonwealth Women's Association	Delhi	9
63.	Development Innovations and Network	Karnataka	21
64.	Evangelical Fellowship of India Commission on Relief	Delhi	9
65.	FICCI Socio-Economic Development Foundation	Delhi	9
66.	FICCI-CARE Gujarat	Gujarat	18
67.	Financial Management Service Foundation (FMSF)	Uttar Pradesh	31
68.	Ford Foundation	Delhi	9
69.	Friedrich Ebert Stiftung	Delhi	10
70.	Fried-Rich Naumann Stiftung	Delhi	10
71.	Habitat for Humanity India	Maharashtra	25
72.	HIVOS	Karnataka	21
73.	India Canada Co-operation Office (ICCO)	Delhi	10
74.	Indian Committee of Youth Organisations (ICYO)	Delhi	10
75.	Indo-Global Social Service Society (IGSSS)	Delhi	11
76.	Indo-Swiss Project Andhra Pradesh (ISPA)	Andhra Pradesh	1
77.	Infosys Foundation	Karnataka	21
78.	International Committee of the Red Cross (ICRC)	Delhi	11
79.	International Development Research Centre (IDRC)	Delhi	11
80.	Irish Aid	Delhi	11

S.No.	Name of the Organization	State	Page No.
81.	Lupin Human Welfare & Research	Rajasthan	29
82.	Foundation Lupin Laboratories Human Resources and Welfare Foundation	Maharashtra	25
83.	MacArthur Foundation, The John D. & Catherine T. MacArthur Foundation	Delhi	12
84.	Mahindra Foundation	Maharashtra	25
85.	Mata Amritanandamayi Mutt	Karnataka	22
86.	Meljol	Maharashtra	25
87.	Murray Culshaw Advisory Services	Karnataka	22
88.	New Education Group Foundation for Innovation & Research in Education	Delhi	12
89.	Norwegian Agency for Development Cooperation (NORAD)	Delhi	12
90.	Oxfam (India) Trust	Delhi	13
91.	Plan India (Plan to Change the World)	Delhi	13
92.	Population Foundation of India (PFI)	Delhi	13
93.	PRERANA Population Resource Centre	Uttar Pradesh	32
94.	Royal Netherlands Embassy	Delhi	13
95.	Save the Children (Bal Raksha, Bharat)	Delhi	14
96.	Shastri Indo-Canadian Institute	Delhi	14
97.	Sir Dorabji Tata Trust	Maharashtra	26
98.	Sir Ratan Tata Trust	Maharashtra	26
99.	SMILE Foundation	Andhra Pradesh	2
100.	SMILE Foundation	Karnataka	22
101.	SMILE Foundation	Maharashtra	26
102.	SMILE Foundation	West Bengal	33
103.	SMILE Foundation for Children's Health and Education	Delhi	14
104.	Society for Development Alternatives	Delhi	14
105.	Society for Participatory Research in Asia (PRIA)	Delhi	15
106.	Society for Rural, Urban & Tribal Initiative (SRUTI)	Delhi	15
107.	Society for Service to Voluntary Agencies (SOSVA)	Chandigarh	3

S.No.	Name of the Organization	State	Page No.
108.	Society for Service to Voluntary Agencies (SOSVA)	Karnataka	22
109.	Society for Service to Voluntary Agencies (SOSVA)	Maharashtra	26
110.	SOPAR	Andhra Pradesh	2
111.	Sulabh International Social Service Organisation (SISCO)	Karnataka	23
112.	Swedish International Development Agency (SIDA)	Delhi	15
113.	Tear Fund India Committee on Relief and Rehabilitation Service (TFICORPS)	Manipur	28
114.	Terre Des Hommes (Germany)	Delhi	15
115.	Terre Des Hommes (Germany) (Regional Co-ordination Office for South Asia)	Maharashtra	27
116.	The Bombay Community Public Trust	Maharashtra	27
117.	United Nations Volunteers Sub-Regional Programme for South Asia	Delhi	16
118.	United States Agency for International Development (USAID)	Delhi	16
119.	Unniti Foundation India	Delhi	16
120.	Voluntary Health Association of India (VHAI)	Delhi	16
121.	Watershed Organization Trust (WOTR)	Maharashtra	27
122.	World Bank	Delhi	17
123.	World Food Programme (WFP)	Delhi	17